

Omotoso, Abosede Abimbola

Address: No. 22, Olagoke Alabi Ayeye Street, Iwo-Road, Ibadan.

Mobile: +2348034757878

E-mail: abosedeawotunde@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCE

- Resourceful, flexible, and innovative in a demanding work environment.
- Deliver tasks with high precision and in detailed manner.
- Proactive with an excellence which minimizes complains.
- An independent worker and a great team-player with other departments effectively
- Consistently exceed expectation and add extra value

PERSONAL SUMMARY

A conscientious Clinical Psychologist with experience in assessment, diagnosis and treatment of psychological, emotional and behavioural problems. Highly skilled in building rapport with client/patients, cooperate with other practitioners to track progress. Excellent communication and interpersonal skills.

CAREER HISTORY

Clinical Psychologist

Arogi Trauma Care Center, Lagos

2024-Present

Responsibilities

- Psychological assessments and interpretation based on intake interview and psychometric tests.
- Formulating and creating personalized interventions, treatments and management plans for clients.
- Employing various treatment methods such as psychometry, behaviour modification, stress reduction therapy.
- Measuring the effectiveness of the intervention and implementation changes where required
- Ensuring the maintenance and safety storage of client records
- Collaboration with other providers for best service for the client.

Clinical Psychologist

Obafemi Awolowo University Teaching Hospital Complex, Ile-Ife

2023

Responsibilities

- Provision of assessment
- Diagnosis psychological, emotional and behavioural issues.

- Develop treatment plan
- Recommended treatment for patient to achieve desired result

Clinical Psychologist

Christ Against Drug Abuse Ministry, (CADAM), Epe, Lagos

2022

Responsibilities

- Provision of assessment
- Diagnosis psychological, emotional and behavioural issues.
- Develop treatment plan
- Recommended treatment for patient to achieve desired result

Intern (Clinical Psychologist)

2020-2021

Synapse Psychological Services, Abuja.

Responsibilities

- Psychological Assessment
- Report Writing
- Individual Therapy
- Group Therapy

Volunteer (Clinical Psychologist)

2019-2020

University College Hospital, Ibadan.

Responsibilities

- Psychological Assessment
- Individual Psychotherapy
- Report writing

School Psychologist

2016-2017

Guardian and Counseling Unit Honey

Comb Group of Schools, Ibadan.

Responsibilities:

- Listen to students' concern about academic, emotional or social problems
- Help students process their problems and plan their goals and actions.
- Mediate conflict between students and teachers.
- Promote and enhance students' achievement etc.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife. Master of Science (Clinical Psychology) M. Clin. Psychol.	2014- 2018
Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife. Degree (Psychology) B.Sc. Second Class (Lower Division)	2012
Oranmiyan Grammar School, Ile-Ife Senior Secondary School Certificate (SSCE).	2001

REFEREES

Dr Gbemi Olukolade University
College Hospital, Ibadan.
08036701284
gbemmydiamond@yahoo.com

Dr Marie Saliu
Synapse Psychological Services, Abuja.
maria.saliu@synapseservices.org

Dr S.K. Mosaku
Department of Mental Health,
Faculty of Clinical Sciences,
Obafemi Awolowo University,
Ile-Ife.
08037115412
kmosaku@yahoo.co.uk